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ADDENDUM NO. 1 
REQUEST FOR BIDS #2025-02
STANDARD LIQUID ALUMINUM SULFATE 


1) RFB #2025-02

2) What is the annual Delivery?
· Four times a year at 6,000 gallons equals to 24,000 gallons annually

3) Who is the current supplier?
· Chemtrade

4) What are you currently paying for aluminum sulfate?
·  We are currently paying $9,504.00 for 18,000 gallons.   

5) TAXES:
Bidder must pay all applicable taxes.
NOTE:
If bidder is from outside the City of Las Vegas, the successful bidder must pay Gross Receipts Tax in the City of Las Vegas. For clarification, do you have a tax-exempt status?
· City of Las Vegas is tax-exempt. Tax exempt certificate will be issued upon the award of the RFB.

6) When does the contract begin and end?
· The contract will begin after we award it to the lowest bidder and both parties agree to the contract. The contract is valid for one year with a renewal up to four years. 

RFB 2025-02 Standard Liquid Aluminum Sulfate
Published: Albuquerque Journal- 7/127/24
	       Las Vegas Optic	         -7/12/24
	       City Website 	        -7/12/24
Opening Date 8/1/2024 at 3:00 opening will be 1700 North Grand Ave Las Vegas NM 87701
Addendum may be obtained from the City of Las Vegas City Clerk’s Office at 905 12th Street, Las Vegas New Mexico 87701 or the City Web page www.lasvegasnm.gov 

 (
David 
Ulibarri
Michael Montoya   
Barbara Casey
Marvin Martinez
Councilor Ward I 
Councilor Ward 2
Councilor Ward 3
Councilor Ward 4
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